AGENDA FOR EU’;W

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE FOR PENNINE ACUTE NHS TRUST

Contact: Julie Gallagher

Direct Line: 0161 2536640

E-mail: julie.gallagher@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny
Commiittee for Pennine Acute NHS Trust

Councillors: S Ali, N Briggs, ] Davies, ] Farrell, S
Kerrison, J McCann, C McLaren, K Nickson, L Robinson,
S Smith, Ann Stott and R Walker

Dear Member/Colleague

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee for Pennine
Acute NHS Trust

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Joint Health Overview and
Scrutiny Committee for Pennine Acute NHS Trust which will be held
as follows:-

Date: Tuesday, 13 March 2018
Place: Committee Room 1 Rochdale Town Hall
Time: 2.00 pm

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Briefing

Notes:




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Joint Committee are asked to consider whether they have
an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and, if so, to formally
declare that interest.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

Members of the public present at the meeting are invited to ask questions
on any matter relating to the work or performance of Pennine Acute NHS
Trust. A period of up to 30 minutes is set aside for public questions.
MINUTES (Pages 1 -6)

Minutes from the meeting held 3™ October 2017 are attached.

NES ACUTE SERVICE STRATEGY (Pages 7 - 20)

Jack Sharp, Jo Purcell, Moneeza Igbal Clinical Service Strategy
Programme Director will report at the meeting. Report attached.

CQC UPDATE (Pages 21 - 34)
Jack Sharpe and Jo Purcell will report at the meeting. Reports attached.
WINTER PRESSURES UPDATE (Pages 35 - 46)

Shona McCallum will report at the meeting. Report attached, additional
reports will be sent to follow.

STAFF UPDATE (Pages 47 - 50)
Dean Hambleton Ayling will be in attendance. Report attached.
URGENT BUSINESS

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.



Document Pack Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Meeting of:

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee for Pennine Acute
Hospitals NHS Trust

Date: 3rd October 2017

Present:
Councillor Roy Walker (Bury Council)
Councillor Stella Smith (Bury Council)
Councillor Joan Davies (Manchester City Council)
Councillor Colin McLaren (Oldham Council)
Councillor Sarah Kerrison (Bury MBC)
Councillor John McCann (Oldham MBC)

Jack Sharp: Director of Strategy Salford Royal and Pennine Acute
Jude Adams: Chief Delivery Officer, Salford Royal and Pennine Acute
NHS Trust

Jo Purcell: Deputy Director North East Sector, Pennine Acute

Dr Smeeta Sinha: Clinical Director and Consultant Nephrologist, Renal
Services

Vicki Tipper: Senior Manager Renal Services

Ms Julie Gallagher: Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Officer

PAT. 17/18-09 APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor Ann Stott (Rochdale MBC),
Councillor Linda Robinson (Rochdale MBC), Councillor John Farrell
(Manchester City Council), Councillor Shaukat Ali (Manchester City
Council), Councillor Norman Briggs (Oldham MBC)

PAT.17/18-10 DECLARATIONS OF INTERST

There were no declarations of interest.

PAT.17/18-11 MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING

It was agreed:

That the minutes of the meetings held on 4 July 2017 be approved as
a correct record.

PAT.17/18-12 PUBLIC QUESTIONS

There were no public questions.



Document Pack Page 2

PAT 17/18-13 PENNINE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Jude Adams, Chief Delivery Officer attended the meeting to provide
members with a further update in respect of the Pennine Improvement
Plan. An accompanying report had been circulated to elected
members in advance of the meeting which contained information in
respect of the key areas for improvement identified in addition to the
fragile services were:

e Patient safety, harm and outcomes
Systems of assurance and governance arrangements
Operational Management and data quality
Workforce capacity and capability
Leadership and external relations

The Chief Delivery Officer reported that one of the overarching aims of
the improvement work was to avoid harm and reduce mortality rates.
Improvement work has been successful in reducing the mortality rate,
the rate currently is 96 (compared to a previous high of 106) this is
now below the national average.

The Chief Delivery Officer reported that one of the most fragile
services was NMGH accident and emergency. There was 1.5
consultants covering the service 24/7, a significant number of patients
waiting over 12 hours on hospital trollies as no beds were available.

In respect of paediatric services due to problems with staffing in
particular in the high dependency unit a number of children were being
placed out of area.

Since the CQC visit there has been significant improvements in the
consultant cover in A&E, there has been a reduction in the number of
patients waiting over 12 hours for a hospital bed and there has been
fewer out of area placements.

In respect of maternity services 1.2 million pounds has been invested
and recruitment of additional midwives has been a priority.

Questions were invited from those present and the following issues
were raised:

In response to a Member’s question, the Chief Delivery Officer
reported that the Nursing Assessment and Accreditation System has
been introduced within the Pennine Acute Trust following a successful
roll-out across Salford Royal Hospital Trust. Information gained from
the assessment will identify incidents of pressure ulcers and falls, this
information will help to ascertain problems across the Trust.

The CQC will undertake a further un-announced inspection between
September and December, the inspections will include staff focus



Document Pack Page 3

groups with staff within the Trust from all areas and all disciplines.
The CQC inspection findings will be made available in December 2017.

In response to a member’s question, the Chief Delivery Officer
reported that data collated in respect of the number of falls, pressure
ulcers and infections are all strong indicators in respect of how well a
Trust is performing. It is imperative that community services are
developed as alternative to acute care.

With regards to Consultant session, the Chief Delivery Officer reported
that the Trust has been stabilised in terms of Consultant cover with
support from Consultants whose primary place of work is Central
Manchester or Salford Royal Hospital Trust. An additional three
consultants have now been recruited and all will be in post shortly.
Recruitment continues to be a problem within the Trust and in some
disciplines vacancy rates are as high as 10%.

The Chief Delivery Officer confirmed that engagement is improving
with the local authorities with regards to the additional funding they
have received to ease pressures in social care.

In response to a Member’s question, the Chief Delivery Officer
confirmed that the CQC inspection highlighted problems in respect of
how the Trust responded to complaints and also serious incidence
reporting. Systems have been put in place to address the issues
identified, including immediate action where appropriate, root cause
analysis all complaints shared with Directors.

With regards to the four hour waiting times in Accident and
Emergency, the Chief Delivery Officer reported that this target is
indicative of how the hospital is performing over all in particular how
patients flow through the hospital. Problems still persistent with
regards to recruitment of middle grade doctors, significant
improvements have been made at Fairfield General Hospital and this
site is now the best performing hospital in Greater Manchester.

It was agreed:

1. A further update in respect of the most recent Care Quality
Commission visit will be provided at a future meeting of the JHOSC
for Pennine Acute.

2. Sir David Dalton will be invited to attend a future meeting of the
JHOSC for Pennine Acute.

The Chair agreed that items 6 & 7 would be considered as one item

PAT 17/18-14 DEVELOPMENT OF THE NORTH EAST SECTOR ACUTE
SERVICE STRATEGY & HEALTHIER TOGETHER UPDATE

Jo Purcell, Deputy Director North East Sector attended the meeting to
provide Members with an update in respect of the north east sector



Document Pack Page 4

acute service strategy. Work so far has included; Quality
Improvement Strategy, Urgent Care Improvement; Go Engage Staff
Engagement System; Recruitment / Retention Plan; Safeguarding
Review Complete; Clinical Leadership Programmes; Comprehensive
Review of FFT Reporting and Maternity.

The northeast sector transformation will encapsulate, the CQC
findings, clinically and financially sustainable services, GM Devolution
Theme three, workforce challenges, focus on prevention, single
Hospital Service for Manchester, LCO / Locality plans, Community
regeneration and Heathier Together Standards.

Locality plans have been developed and agreed by each CCG, Council
and wider partners and approved by the GM Health and Social care
Partnership. Across the NES these plans seek to: integrate Health and
Social Care commissioning, prevention focused Locality Plans with
more care delivered outside of hospital through Local Care
Organisations.

The Deputy Director reported that locality plan activity assumptions
will reduce income to PAHT by £52.9m by 2020/21.

The proposals will focus on hospital services across Fairfield General
Hospital, Rochdale Infirmary, The Royal Oldham Hospital and North
Manchester General Hospital (with specific governance arrangements
for NMGH). North East Sector Commissioners have endorsed the
concept of a Shared Hospital Service, linking Oldham, Bury and
Rochdale with Salford (and where appropriate partner organisations).
Royal Oldham Hospital will be a specialist high acuity hospital for under
the Healthier Together; the focus of all hospital sites will evolve
responding to planned activity shifts and in order to secure future
resilience.

The Clinical Service Strategy will see the strategic outline case
developed in December 2017 with the outline business and the full
business case being completed in April 2018 and July 2018
respectively.

The Deputy Director reported that clinical and financial sustainability
must be achieved over a 5 year period; the new strategy will need to
ensure safe, reliable and compassionate care.

With regards to FGH the Deputy Director reported that there may be in
the future an increasing amount of elective surgery on this site.

Consultation and engagement will be ongoing as the work to
reconfigure and develop the north east sector services and dis-
aggregate North Manchester from Pennine Acute continues.



Document Pack Page 5

The ambition is that together with the Salford Royal hospital trust the
remaining hospitals will work together as a Northern Care Alliance. A
separate but connected programme of work is underway, with each
Locality, to transform community services and integrate health and
social care.

In respect of Healthy Together implementation capital monies has
been secured in principle to commence the programme of work. This
may take 70/72 weeks, progress may be hindered by the inability to
recruit to posts within general surgery.

PAT 17/18-15  KIDNEY CARE CENTRE PROPOSAL

Dr Smeeta Sinha, Clinical Director and Consultant Nephrologist, Renal
Services and Vicki Tipper, Senior Manager Renal Services attended the
meeting to inform Members of the proposals to re-provide Rochdale’s
Haemo-dialysis service to Heywood; the creation of joint Bury &
Rochdale Kidney Care Centre in Heywood and the repatriation of
Specialist Services from Salford to joint Bury & Rochdale Kidney Care
Centre.

Rochdale and Bury are projected to have significant growth in demand
for CKD and dialysis services. The proposal requires sufficient volume
of patients to create a critical mass to enable specialist services to be
brought from Salford and patients repatriated from Bolton, an
accessible location for Bury and Rochdale patients is required.
Majority of satellite renal units are not based within hospital grounds
as they are not interdependent with acute hospital services

Relocating the unit to Heywood improves travel time for pre-dialysis
and post-transplant patients by 56,000 miles per annum.

Responding to a Members question the Senior Manager reported that
the Trust have not experienced any problems in recruiting to positions
within the team. The service provides holistic support via a multi-
disciplinary team, the teams will consist of occupational therapists,
dieticians and dialysis technicians.

In response to a Member’s question the Senior Manager reported that
70% of patients using the service are transported there using patient
transport service and there would be no cost associated with the
attendance at the Clinics.

The Clinical Director reported that the new unit will provide 20 chairs
for renal dialysis, there will be a service level agreement that will
specify the specific staffing required to appropriately support the
service.

Responding to a Member’s question the Clinical Director reported that
the exact timeline for engagement is still to be agreed with the clinical
commissioning groups.



Document Pack Page 6

It was agreed:

The Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee:

1. Endorse the decision of the Rochdale and Bury governing bodies to
support the development of a fully integrated kidney care service for
Rochdale and Bury patients provided from a new state of the art
facility in Heywood.

2. Support the proposed approach to local patient engagement and
consultation.

3. Following the completion of the engagement and consultation an
update report will be considered at a future meeting of the JHOSC for
Pennine Acute.

PAT 17/18-16 CAPITAL REPORT FOR THE ROYAL OLDHAM HOSPITAL
AND THE NORTH MANCHESTER GENERAL HOSPITAL

Members of the Joint Committee considered an update report in
respect of the capital works being undertaken at the Royal Oldham and
North Manchester General Hospital.

It was agreed:

Further update reports in respect of the capital works at Royal Oldham
and the North Manchester General Hospital will be provided at future
meetings of the Joint Committee.

PAT 17/18-17 URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business reported.



NES Acute Service strategy

) abed yoed uswnaoq

Pennine Acute Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny

Committee
13th March 2018

G wal| epuaby



Previous service and

organisational strategies services

The Pennine Acute Hospitals NHS Trust
Summary Operational Plan 2016/17

The Pennine Acute Hospitals NHS Trust
Clinical Case for Change
V0.11 for Consultation

: QualtyDive The Pennine Acute Hospitals [TZFY
P”dE\H R-,\‘f-pm/ws ble 1 NE(STruq

Pennine | compssorte

Clinical service transformation -
Transformation overview

g abed Yoed uswnaoq



Drivers & Objectives for the NES Acute Service
Strategy

Improve quality of care, including continuing to address the CQC findings.

Ensure Care Organisations are fit for purpose and meet the future needs of

their populations.

Deliver the Healthier Together standards.

Deliver 7 day services standards and provision.

Deliver acute services that meet the NES commissioning requirements.

Support the wider GM devolution agenda and implementation of GM Theme

3 strategy.

Address workforce, finance, estate and quality challenges

6 abed Yoed uswnaoq



Impact of Locality Plans

Locality plan activity assumptions will reduce income to Pennine Acute by

£52.9m by 2020/21

CCG reduction as a A&E Elective | Non OP OP
proportion of CCG Elective |First Follow
activity with PAT up
Bury -17.0% |-23.5% -23.2% 0.0% -6.0%
HMR -45.8% |-14.3% -36.1% -20.3% 0.0%
Oldham -34.9% |-1.3% -29.6% 0.0% 0.0%

0T abed Moed uawnaoq



Where are we up to?

Outline commissioner strategy for NES
developed, subject to finalisation and approval

Engaged commissioners and primary care
colleagues

Working with Healthwatch
Clinical work streams progressing

Commenced development of evaluation
criteria for modelling

1T abed 3oed uawnaoq



Governance

North East Sector Acute Service strategy development process

INHS|

Northern Care Alliance
NHS Group

-

8th Clinical Oversight
Group

2t Exec Dev & Deliv
Committee

27 North East Sector
Transformation Board

J

o

Wider context

Case for
Change
Agreed

agreed

Approval

12t Joint Health Overview
Scrutiny Committee

28t Group Council of
Governors

29t North East Sector
Transformation Board

Evaluation criteria
developed and

Develop
Clinical
models

9th Executive Dev & Deliv
Committee

16t Clinical Oversight
Group

26 North East Sector
Transformation Board

-

J

Design
Service
Configuration

Evaluate
against
criteria

14t Executive Dev &
Deliv Committee

215t Clinical Oversight
Group

24 North East Sector
Transformation Board

\_

J

Finalise
optimal
service

Approval

11t Executive Dev &
Deliv Committee

4th Group CiC
Clinical Oversight Group

27t Group Council of
Governors

Internal and
commissioner
approvals

Development of site options appraisal and service-planning work streams in partnership with
Care Organisations and Group enablers, e.g. digital, work force, outpatient redesign and other

enablers.

N

> NHSI Transaction process to full Business case

NHSI Strategic Case
1

21 abed 3oed wuawnooq



lives,
lives

NHS

Northern Care Alliance
NHS Group

National guidance and learning

ﬂ tests

e Strong public and patient
engagement.

e Consistency with current and
prospective need for patient
choice.

e Clear, clinical evidence base.
e Support for proposals from
commissioners.

/

INHS

England

Planning, assuring and
delivering service change
for patients

cT abed Moed uawnioq



Process for generating & narrowing down potential
options

Understand constraints, such as Healthier
Together which reduce options

All
options

Apply
Evaluation
Criteria

Options for

.oo 02 o ‘ °formal

consultation

T abed 3oed juswnaoq



Saving lives, NHS
Improving lives :

e Northern Care Alliance

NHS Group

Fixed points
Any potential options that do not fit with the
following fixed points should be ruled out.
e Retain 4 sites (FGH, RI, ROH & SRFT)
 Healthier Together — complex surgery moves
* Major Trauma Centre designation
 GM hyperacute stroke designation

 Making It Better — paediatrics and maternity
moves

* Healthy Futures — Determined changes around
Rochdale Infirmary flows

GT abed Moed uawnaoq



e.g. Shaping a Healthier Future, North
West London

Sub-criteria

Criteria

Quality of care

Access to care

Affordability and Value
for Money

Deliverability

Research and Education

Clinical quality
Patient experience

Distance and time to access services
Patient choice

Capital cost to the system
Transition costs

Viable Trusts and sites
Surplus for acute sector
Net present value

Workforce
Expected time to deliver
Co-dependencies with other strategies

Disruption to education and research

Support current and future education
and research delivery

9T abed Moed uawnioq



Who owns the criteria?

The Trust (s) via Board and Governors
Commissioners (clinical & non clinical)
Patients, via Healthwatch forum

Local politicians, via Joint Health Overview &

Scrutiny (Statutory Local Authority Committees)

Our Clinicians, via Clinical Oversight Group

)T abed 3oed uawnaoq



Evaluation needs to be able to show the extent to
which different options address the case for change

Which options are;

Clinically sustainable? (Delivers clinical standards)

Implementable? (Can it be done? Will it deliver change in 5
years?)

Accessible? (Peak travel time of no more than 1 hour?)

Strategic fit? (Are there decisions already taken that this
option would not congruent with?)

Financially sustainable? (within the next 3 years?)

gT abed Moed uawnioq



What should our evaluation criteria be, and
how will you measure them?

6T abed Moed uawnaoq

Focus on the following?

1. Patient outcomes
2. Access to care



Next steps

§ Agree to further discussion with you on
evaluation criteria?

§ We will
§ Continue to develop clinical work streams
§ Engage our patients
§ Link our work with Locality plans

0z abed Moed uawnaoq



Document Pack Page 21 Agenda Item

Saving lives,
Improving lives Northern Care Alliance
B S NHS Group

NEWS RELEASE Salford | Oldham | Bury | Rochdale | North Manchester

PAT/18/014 Strict Embargo: Thursday 1 March 00.01

CQC finds new leadership at Pennine Acute Trust are turning things
around with significant improvement across all its hospital

e 70% of the aspects of the services inspected by the CQC are now rated as ‘Good’ or
‘Outstanding’.

e Two of the Trust’s hospitals (Fairfield and Rochdale Infirmary) and Trust community
services are rated as Good.

e Every hospital/Care Organisation has improved since last inspection report August
2016.

e There are no longer any services across the Trust’s hospitals that are rated Inadequate.

e Greatest improvements have been made across Maternity, A&E and Medicine.

e Pennine Acute Trust has benefited from partnership with Salford Royal FT working as a
group of healthcare services called the Northern Care Alliance.

¢ New leadership teams for each hospital in place under Chief Executive Sir David Dalton
have driven improvements to ensure services are safer and reliable.

e Well-led at the Trust now rated as ‘Good’ reflecting positive change in culture

e Services have been strengthened by implementing new systems & recruiting more staff.

A REPORT published today (1 March 2018) by the Care Quality Commission (CQC) has found
that significant improvements have been made across every hospital run by The Pennine Acute
Hospitals NHS Trust since its last inspection in 2016, with 70% of the aspects of the services
inspected now rated as either ‘Good’ or ‘Outstanding’.

The Pennine Acute Trust (PAT), now part of the Northern Care Alliance NHS Group with
Salford Royal, runs four hospitals and a range of community services serving the communities
of Oldham, North Manchester, Bury and Rochdale borough.

Since the Trust’s last CQC inspection report, published in August 2016, the Trust has benefitted
from joint working and support from the leadership at the Salford Royal NHS Foundation Trust.
A leadership structure has been put in place, with one Board of Directors now overseeing both
Salford Royal and The Pennine Acute Hospitals NHS Trusts.

CQC Ratings

The CQC can give one of four ratings to NHS Trusts and services: ‘Outstanding’, ‘Good’,
‘Requires Improvement’, or ‘Inadequate’.

In August 2016 the CQC gave the Trust an overall ‘Inadequate’ rating. Overall, the rating of the
Trust has since improved, from Inadequate to Requires Improvement following its unannounced
inspection of services carried out in October/November 2017. The CQC has rated safety,
effectiveness and responsiveness as Requires Improvement. Caring and Well-Led are rated as
Good.

There are now no longer any services across the Trust’s hospitals that are rated Inadequate.

- NN




Document Pack Page 22 m

Saving lives,
Improving lives Northern Care Alliance
B S NHS Group

Salford | Oldham | Bury | Rochdale | North Manchester

The CQC'’s overall rating is ‘Requires Improvement’, with the ratings being:

March 2016 October 2017
Safe Inadequate Requires Improvement
Effective Requires Requires Improvement
Improvement
Caring Good Good
Responsive rfﬁgrlg\r,ifnem Requires Improvement
Well Led Inadequate Good
Overall Inadequate Requires Improvement
Key Findings

e All services are now rated as Good for Caring

e Now no longer any services across the trust’s hospitals that are rated Inadequate.
Significant changes to leadership and management structures; staff talked positively
about strengthened local leadership at each hospital site

Supportive and open culture which is now focused on learning and improvement
New governance frameworks are being established, but this is work in progress
Effective processes are now in place for the safe management of medicines

Staff are reporting more and managing patient safety incidents well; lessons learned
are being shared

Staff from different teams are working together as a team for benefit of patients
Staff involve patients and their carers in decision about their care and treatment
Concerns and complaints are taken seriously and are investigated

Recognised need for further investment in IT systems and infrastructure

Significant improvements in frontline staff recruitment across key services

Maternity service improved in several areas - now Good at Oldham and NMGH
Urgent and emergency care has showed improving picture in meeting national
performance standards, despite ongoing pressures and increased A&E demand

Key Hospital Ratings

Fairfield General Hospital, Bury — Rated Good
e Medical care provided at Fairfield including older people’s care rated Outstanding
e Urgent and Emergency care — overall rating improved to Good
e Surgical services rated Good for Caring, Responsive and Well led, but remains on
Requires Improvement for Safe and Effective
e Medical and nurse staffing had improved across services

The Royal Oldham Hospital — Rated Requires Improvement from Inadequate
e Maternity services has improved significantly with overall rating given as Good
e Urgent and Emergency care — overall rating improved to Good
e A&E patient waiting times in A&E has significantly improved despite high demand

- NN




Document Pack Page 23
Saving lives, m

Improving lives Northern Care Alliance
—_— ) NHS Group
Salford | Oldham | Bury | Rochdale | North Manchester
e A&E working with CCG and partners to further develop urgent care services
e Rating in Safe services for urgent and emergency care has improved to Good
e Surgical services were rated Good for Caring, Responsive and Well led
e Critical Care services has improved
e Services for children and young people has improved

North Manchester General Hospital — Requires Improvement from Inadequate
e Maternity services at NMGH has improved from Inadequate to Good
e Urgent and Emergency care — overall rating improved from Inadequate to Good
e Both adult and paediatric A&E depts. have improved and have strong plans and
innovations to improve quality of care and performance further
e Significant improvement in A&E performance and reduction in 12 hour waits
e Medical care including older people’s care has improved

Rochdale Infirmary and Community Services
The CQC did not inspect Rochdale Infirmary or Community Services which were rated as Good
overall at the last inspection in 2016.

The ratings for each hospital and community services are listed below:

2016 Rating 2017 Rating
NMGH Inadequate Requires
Improvement
Royal Inadequate Requires
Oldham Improvement
Fairfield Requires Good
General Improvement
Rochdale Good Good
Infirmary
Community Good Good
Health
Services
Overall Inadequate Requires
Improvement

The CQC found ten areas of notable outstanding practice. This includes the fact that the Trust
had implemented the Nursing and Accreditation system across all sites. This is a nationally
recognised assessment tool designed to support nurses in practice to understand how they
deliver care, identify what works well and where further improvements are needed. All wards
had been assessed and reassessed and there was clear evidence of improvement with the
introduction of this system.

Commenting on the CQC Inspection Report Sir David Dalton, Chief Executive, said:
“It's been a difficult and challenging 18 months and this has meant a lot of hard work, dedication

and willingness by staff to implement our improvement plan across our services. The CQC'’s
findings are a testament to this hard work and commitment. I’ am delighted that the efforts of

- NN




Document Pack Page 24
Saving lives, m

Improving lives Northern Care Alliance
B S NHS Group

Salford | Oldham | Bury | Rochdale | North Manchester

staff have been recognised by the CQC and that it confirms independently that we are making
real positive progress and on track to deliver the improvements that our staff, our patients and
their families deserve and expect.

‘I am privileged to see the incredible care our staff provide 24/7, 365 days a year, and for that |
on behalf of the Board of Directors and our patients wish to thank them publicly.

“We are encouraged that all of our hospitals and services run by our new Care Organisation
leadership teams have improved. It is hugely satisfying that the areas which have shown most
improvement are those which were our most fragile: maternity services at both North
Manchester and Royal Oldham are now rated as good; and children’s services which were
inadequate are now rated as requires improvement at both North Manchester and Oldham. Of
particular note is the Medical Service at Fairfield General Hospital which has improved by two
ratings to outstanding. This rates the medical services at Fairfield to be one of the best
alongside our Salford Care Organisation in Greater Manchester and amongst the best in the
country.

“It is remarkable that our acute hospital services across Oldham, Bury, Rochdale and North
Manchester now have 70% of their rateable services, by domain categorisation, assessed as
good or outstanding. This is a phenomenal achievement.

“‘However, we know that we still have more to do on our journey of improvement, particularly
across a number of areas and services that require more focus, more support and more
investment. But this CQC report will, I'm sure, help further energise and drive our staff to make
the further improvements needed so that we can achieve our aim to be an outstanding rated
service.

“I am delighted that the well-led domain has improved by two ratings from Inadequate to
Good. This provides great feedback that our new ‘Group’ governance and leadership
arrangements for the Northern Care Alliance NHS Group along with our colleagues and
services at Salford Royal have quickly gained traction, and this provides a strong platform for
the further development of the Alliance. We will further use this model to share learning,
resources, best practice and deliver better patient outcomes and other benefits.”

About the Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

The new Northern Care Alliance NHS Group brings together five hospitals, 2000 beds,
specialist and acute services, a range of associated community services, and over 17,000 staff
across Salford Royal NHS Foundation Trust and The Pennine Acute Hospitals NHS Trust.

As a group of hospitals and associated community services, the Alliance is one of the largest
NHS Organisations in the country. With an operating budget of £1.3bn, the Alliance provides
the benefits of scale but delivers this locally through multiple hospital sites and healthcare
services. The Alliance oversees four Care Organisations for Salford, Oldham, Bury/Rochdale,
and North Manchester which are responsible for providing hospital and community healthcare
services to over 1m people across our local communities. Each Care Organisation and hospital
sites has its own leadership team led by a Chief Officer and consisting of a Medical Director,
Director of Nursing, and Finance Director.

- NN




Down two
ratings

Rating Same Up one Up two Down one
changle rating ratings rating
since last

inspection 96 * m ¢ *

2016

Ratings for acute services / acute trust

L2

Safe Effective Caring  Responsive  Well-led Overall

North Inadequate Requires Requires Inadequate | Inadequate
Manchester Improvement Improvement
General
HOSpital Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Inadequate Requires Requires Inadequate | Inadequate
The Royal Improvement Improvement
Oldham
Hospital
Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016
irfield Requires Requires Requires Requires Requires
Fairfie Improvement | Improvement Improvement | Improvement | Improvement
General
Hospital
Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Good
Rochdale
Infirmary
Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016

Good
Community
Services
Aug 2016 Aug 2016

Inadequate Requires Requires
Overall Improvement Improvement

trust

Aug 2016

Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016

Inadequate | Inadequate

Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016

© G18030101. Design Services
Salford Royal NHS Foundation Trust, All Rights Reserved 2018

NHS|

Northern Care Alliance
NHS Group

The Pennine Acute Hospitals INHS g

NHS Trust (@]
2017-18 =
D
=
Ratmgs for acute services / acute trust T
Safe Effective Caring  Responsive  Well-led Overall %
North Requires Requires Good Requires Requires ~
[V e @l Improvement § Improvement Improvement Improvement e
General - & ¢ Cg
Hospital Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb2018 [}
Requires Requires Good Requires Requires Requires N
The Royal Improvement | Improvement Improvement | Improvement | Improvement o1
Oldham
Hospital 9 6 m
Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018
. Requires Good
Fa"ﬁel‘f Improvement
Genera
Hospital => €& A => &
Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018
Rochdale
Infirmary
Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Community
Services
Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Requires Requires Good Requires Good Requires
Overall Improvement | Improvement Improvement Improvement
trust S>¢ | 2| M| A

Feb 2018

Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018

70% of aspects of services now rated as ‘Good’

Saving lives,

Improving lives
M’



This page is intentionally left blank



2016

Ratings for Fairfield General Hospital

Safe
Urgent and Requires
emergency Improvement
services
Aug 2016
Medical care | L[
(including Improvement
older
people’s care) | UL
Requires
Improvement
Surgery
Aug 2016
Requires
. Improvement
Critical care
Aug 2016
Requires
End of life Improvement
care
Aug 2016
Outpatient
and
Diagnostic
imaging Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement
Overall

Aug 2016

55% rated ‘Good’

Effective

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Caring

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Responsive
Requires
Improvement
Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Well-led

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Overall
Requires
Improvement
Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement
Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement
Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement
Aug 2016
Requires

Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

2017-18

Ratings for Fairfield General Hospital

Safe Effective
Urgent and Good Good
emergency
services ¢ 96
Feb 2018 Feb 2018
Medical care Good
(including

older ¢ m

people’s care) INEIPIIE] Feb 2018
Good Good

Surgery ¢ *

Feb 2018 Feb 2018

Requires
. Improvement
Critical care*
Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Requires Requires
End of life Improvement | Improvement
care*
Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Outpatient N/A
and
Diagnostic
imaging* Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement
Overall

Feb 2018 Feb 2018

Caring
Good

> €

Feb 2018

Outstanding

0

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Good

> €&

Feb 2018

Responsive

O

Feb 2018
Outstanding
Feb 2018
Good

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

A

Feb 2018

*Notinspected 83% rated ‘Good’ or ‘Outstanding’

Well-led

A

Feb 2018
Good
Feb 2018
Good

> €

Feb 2018

Aug 2016

Requires

Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

A

Feb 2018

Overall

O

Feb 2018
Outstanding

alo)

Feb 2018

A

Feb 2018

) 2 abed yoed uawnoaoq

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016
Requires

Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

A

Feb 2018



This page is intentionally left blank



2016

Ratings for North Manchester General Hospital
Caring

Urgent and
emergency
services

Medical care
(including
older
people’s care)

Surgery

Critical care

Maternity

Services for
children
and young
people

End of life
care

Outpatient
and
Diagnostic
imaging

Overall

Safe

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Effective

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Responsive
Inadequate

Aug 2016

Well-led

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Overall
Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

EG T

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

EG TR

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

45% rated ‘Good’

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

2017-18

Ratings for North Manchester General Hospital

Urgent and
emergency
services

Medical care
(including
older
people’s care)

Surgery

Critical care*

Maternity

Services for
children
and young
people

End of life
care*

Outpatient
and
Diagnostic
imaging*

Overall

Safe
Good

Ol

Feb 2018

Effective

A

Feb 2018

Caring
Good

> €

Feb 2018

Responsive

Requires
Improvement

O

Feb 2018

Well-led
Good

alo)

Feb 2018

Overall
Good

alo)

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

A

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

0

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

O

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

2> €&

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Good

0

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €&

Feb 2018

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

A

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Good

O

Feb 2018

Good

A

Feb 2018

Good

ol

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

O

Feb 2018

Good

Aug 2016
Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Feb 2018

*Notinspected 70% rated ‘Good’

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

> €&

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €&

Feb 2018

Good

ol

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

O

Feb 2018

ed Yoed uswnaoq

Q

9




This page is intentionally left blank



2016

Ratings for Rochdale Infirmary

Safe Effective

Urgent and Requires Requires
emergency Improvement J Improvement
services
Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Medical care Good
(including
older
people’s care) RGP Aug 2016
Good
Surgery
Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Outpatient Good
and
Diagnostic
imaging Aug 2016
Good
Overall

Aug 2016

Aug 2016
90% rated ‘Good’

Caring

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Responsive

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Well-led

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Overall

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016
Good

Aug 2016
Good

Aug 2016

2017-18

Ratings for Rochdale Infirmary
Safe Effective

Requires Requires
Improvement | Improvement

Urgent and
emergency
services

Medical care
(including
older
people’s care)

Surgery

Outpatient
and
Diagnostic
imaging

Overall

Aug 2016 Aug 2016
Good

Aug 2016 Aug 2016

Good Good
Aug 2016 Aug 2016

Good N/A
Aug 2016

Good
Aug 2016 Aug 2016

90% rated ‘Good’

Caring

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Responsive

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016
Good

Aug 2016
Good

Aug 2016

Well-led

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Overall

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

1€ abed 3oed wawnooqg



This page is intentionally left blank



2016

Ratings for Royal Oldham Hospital
Caring

Urgent and

emergency

services

Medical care

(including
older

people’s care)

Surgery

Critical care

Maternity

Services for
children
and young
people

End of life
care

Outpatient
and
Diagnostic
imaging

Overall

Safe

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Effective

Aug 2016

Aug 2016

Responsive

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Well-led

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Overall

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

EG T

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

EG TR

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement
Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

40% rated ‘Good’

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

Inadequate

Aug 2016

2017-18

Ratings for Royal Oldham Hospital

Urgent and

emergency

services

Medical care

(including
older

people’s care)

Surgery

Critical care

Maternity

Services for
children
and young
people

End of life
care*

Outpatient
and
Diagnostic
imaging*

Overall

Safe

A

Feb 2018

Effective
Good

> €

Feb 2018

Caring
Good

> €

Feb 2018

Responsive

Requires
Improvement

2> €

Feb 2018

Well-led

A

Feb 2018

Overall

O

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

v

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

2> €&

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €&

Feb 2018

ed Yoed uswnaoq

Q

9

Requires
Improvement

O

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Good

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

()

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

0

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Good

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

A

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Good

O

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

()

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

O

Feb 2018

Good

Aug 2016
Requires
Improvement
Aug 2016
Requires

Improvement

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Feb 2018

*Notinspected 51% rated ‘Good’

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Requires
Improvement

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

Aug 2016

Good

> €&

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

> €&

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

()

Feb 2018

Requires
Improvement

O

Feb 2018




This page is intentionally left blank



Ge abed Moed uawnioq

FGH Winter Pressures 2018

Steve Taylor
Chief Officer
February 2018

/. Wa)| epuaby



Actions:

Perfect Fortnight complete and outputs reviewed

Bury System Leaders Forum established weekly

9g afed Moed uawnioq

7 day working and speciality In reach for Frail Elderly patients
Continued zero 12 hour trolley waits
Director led daily oversight of performance and required actions

Multi agency escalation calls



250

200

150

100

50

FGH Attendances

1st Jan - 6th Feb 18 compared to 2017

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

1 2 3 45 6 7 8 9 101112 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 252627 28293031 1 2 3 4 5 6

w2017
72018

/€ abed yoed uswnoog



120

100

80

60

40

20

FGH 4 Hour Breaches

1st Jan - 6th Feb 18 compared to 2017

R

WA\

NN
VAL
V \/ AY i

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

1 2 3 45 6 7 8 9101112131415161718192021222324252627282930311 2 3 456

2017
2018

ge abed yoed uawnoog



100.0%

90.0%

80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

FGH 4 Hour Performance
1st Jan - 6th Feb 18 compared to 2017

N /] \ LV

’7 WA

2017

[
/

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

1 2 3 45 6 7 8 9 10111213 14151617 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 252627 28293031 1 2 3 4 5 6

2018

6¢ abed oed uawnoog



3.5

2.5

1.5

0.5

FGH 12 Hour Trolley Waits

1st Jan - 6th Feb 18 compared to 2017

1 2 3 45 6 7 8 9 101112 13 14

15

16 17 18

19

20 21 22

23

24 25 26 27 28 29

30

311 2 3 4 5 6

2017
2018

O abed oed wuawnoog



Saving lives, NHS

Improving lives North Manchester

s Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

NMCO Winter Pressures 2017/18

—————

Ty abed Moed uawnooq



Saving lives, NHS!
Improving lives North Manchester

" Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Actions

=Director led daily oversight of capacity, demand and

performance and required actions
-Ongoing evaluation of primary care streaming and Same
Day Care operating model
-Continued improvement in number of 12 hour trolley
waits when compared to previous year
-Launch of “Making safety visible” - Quality Improvement
across systems and processes including ED work streams
-Expansion of Acute Medical Unit

————————

2y abed oed uawnsoq



Saving lives,
Improving lives

s

NMGH AE ATTENDANCES

NHS

North Manchester

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

9500

9000

8500

AE Attendances

8000

N

—4—2016/17
=A—2017/18

7500

7000

o abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives,
Improving lives

s

NMGH AE AMBULANCE ARRIVALS

2300

NHS

North Manchester
Care Organisation

Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

i

2200 /\A //
2100 A

N

L Y .

VA VAN

1800

AE Ambulance Arrivals

\ —6—2016/17
A

~A=2017/18

1700

1600

1500

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Jan

Feb

717 abed Yoed uswnaoq



Saving lives, m
Improving lives North Manchester

s Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

NMGH AE 4 Hr Performance

90.00%

80.00%

70.00%

60.00%

50.00%
=4=2016/17

40.00% ==2017/18

AE 4 Hr Performance

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

e ———

Gy abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives, NHS

Improvmg [lVQS North Manchester

s Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

NMGH AE 12 Hr Trolley Waits

120

100 A

80 / \

60 =4—2016/17
/ \ =#=2017/18

AE 12 Hr Trolley Waits

. A
NN/

20

o abed Moed uawnaoq



Pridein

Trustwide- Month 10 (January 2018)

Pennine Staff in Post, Agency, Sickness and Turnover NHS Trust
Staff Group Position FTE | Actual FTE| Variance | % Vacant Bank Agency and Locam wend
Add Prof Scientific and Technic 23910 | 22442 | 1468 | 6.14% ST | pgeney | Locom | urse | clercal Exoend roal | 20f | Tms
Additional Clinical Services 1753.10 | 1659.95 | 9315 | 531% sroup tedies | Bamk | Bank | T | P | sw | sore
. . . X 3,448 862 805 L 5,208 35,019 14.87%
Administrative and Clerical 193062 | 173415 | 19647 | 10.18% o B T B B e
Alied Health Professionals 61791 | 592.60 | 2531 [ 4.10% T e B R T TR
Estates and Ancillary 775.66 707.96 67.70 8.73% Aug7 E-EF; 1-533 1049 115 6-”1 ‘“:‘1 1;":‘1‘*’“
— Sepd7 3,54 572 553 5,63 36,213 1%
Healthcare Scientists 213.78 202.33 11.45 5.36% Oct17 3,391 1318 | 1278 103 5,090 | 36213 | 16.82%
. Now-17 £ 250 1,230 01 248 5,667 37574 17.56%
Medical and Dental 849.91 746.16 | 103.75 | 12.21% D::-w 3,803 984 1100 181 6,078 | 36,428 | 16.69%
Nursing and Midwifery Registered | 320244 | 2840.45 | 361.99 | 11.30% B e e e L e
Students 11.00 12.00 -1.00 -9.09% Ma r-12 . . I .
201748 37,108 11,641 5 738 2,102 60,588 385,353 | 16.58%
Grand Total 9593.52 | 8720.02 | 87350 | 9.11%
Turnover Rates - Pennine Acute Benchmarking Pennine Acute Monthly Sickness Absence % (FTE)
13.00 00
12.50 % oo ~ \ P
. =¢=Acute - Large (I- 5.00% e
12.00 View) V —'\f’—/ e P nine Acute
® 4.00% .
Ay Erage
Ell.SO W‘W ~fli—Pennine Acute 3.00% sl
11.00 o0k o
10.50 1.00% == Target
10.00 0.00%
O O O N N N N M N NN Ll T o ST T s € T S S O O T T T T T S O S "
RS B B N B B R B A B B B B B B B B B R
> (%} 0 - = > = oo o o= = LS e o= = o =
§8838 82852238 §32375888:823533375884é5%

The Pennine Acute Hospitals NHS

/¥ abed 3oed uawnioq

g wa)| epuaby



The Pennine Acute Hospitals NHS

NHS Trust

North Manchester Care Organisation- Month 10 (January 2018)

Staff in Post, Agency, Sickness and Turnover

Pridein
Pennine

Staff Group Position FTE | Actual FTE | Variance | % Vacant
Add Prof Scientific and Technic 29.73 26.12 3.61 12.14%
Additional Clinical Services 503.02 470.25 32.77 6.52%
Administrative and Clerical 164.97 144.60 2037 | 12.35%
Allied Health Professionals 74.80 71.75 3.05 4.08%
Estates and Ancillary 17.60 18.64 -1.04 -5.93%
Healthcare Scientists 48.00 43.50 4.50 9.37%
Medical and Dental 272.89 22641 | 4648 | 17.03%
Nursing and Midwifery Registered 1101.35 93462 | 166.73 | 15.14%
Students 2.00 3.00 -1.00 | -50.00%
352 North Manchester CO Total 2214.36 1938.90 | 27546 | 12.44%
Pennine Acute 9593.52 8720.02 | 873.50 [ 9.11%

Agency Spend for North Manchester Care Organisation April
-Jan 2018

£1,600,000 M Division of Surgery
£1,400,000
£1,200,000 B Management
£1,000,000 —

£800000 % — — 1 — — — — — — North Manchester

Division of Integrated
£600000 — — — — — — — — — — Medicine
£400,000 — —— — ] -
£0
VQ”« @0 \0«0 &8 %eq”« & & Q@f &

North Manchester CO - Monthly Sickness Absence %

(FTE)

7.00% \

6.00%

X 500%

=

w 4.00%

3

£ 3.00%

wv

2 2.00%

1.00%

0.00%

~ ~ ™~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ™~ ™~ ~ N~ 00

=¢=North Manchester ==lll=Pennine

gy abed Moed uawnioq



"B‘éﬁ}ime The Pennine Acute Hospitals NHS

Bury & Rochdale Care Organisation- Month 10 (January 2018) e
Staff in Post, Agency, Sickness and Turnover

Staff Group Position FTE | Actual FTE | Variance | % Vacant Agency Spend for Bury & Rochdale Care Organisation April -

Add Prof Scientific and Technic 23.50 2622 | -2.72 | -1157% 1200000 Jan 2018

Additional Clinical Services 548.57 531.05 17.52 3.19%

Administrative and Clerical 201.25 18161 | 1964 | 9.76% £1,000,000

Allied Health Professionals 309.31 295.81 | 13.50 4.36% £800,000 ® Bury Division of
Integrated Care

Estates and Ancillary 7.13 6.98 0.15 2.05% £600,000 MR Division of

Healthcare Scientists 2.80 2.80 0.00 0.00% £400.000 Integrated Care

Medical and Dental 162.84 139.18 23.66 14.53% Hosted Service

Nursing and Midwifery Registered 859.24 76570 | 9354 | 10.89% £200,000

Students 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00% L

352 Bury & Rochdale CO Total 211664 | 195137 | 16527 [ 7.81% 5§ 5 3 % FOEOEOEOG

Pennine Acute 9593.52 8720.02 | 873.50 9.11%

Bury & Rochdale CO- Monthly Sickness Absence % (FTE)

8.00%

7.00%

6.00% N\ v

5.00% %@74 ——Bury & Rochdale
4.00% = Average

3.00% ucL

2.00% | CL

1.00% —==Target

0.00%

61 abed doed uawnioq



Pridei e The Pennine Acute Hospitals m

Pennine | compasionate

NHS Trust
Royal Oldham Care Organisation- Month 10 (January 2018)
Staff in Post, Agency, Sickness and Turnover

Staff Group Position FTE | Actual FTE | Variance | % Vacant Agency Spend for Royal Oldham Care Organisation April - Jan
Add Prof Scientific and Technic 31.28 29.64 1.64 5.24% 2018
Additional Clinical Services 450.62 408.26 | 4236 | 9.40% £500,000 wDivision of
Administrative and Clerical 16334 [ 15700 | 634 | 3.88% £400,000 e
Allied Health Professionals 8.4 11.00 | -256 | -3033% £300.000 e e vice
Estates and Ancillary 1141 7.80 361 | 31.64%

£200,000
Medical and Dental 314.68 284.04 ) 3064 | 9.74%
Nursing and Midwifery Registered | 105186 | 95925 | 9261 | 880% F100000
Students 700 700 | 000 [ 0.00% £
352 Royal Oldham CO Total 2038.63 1863.99 | 17464 | 857% -£100,000 ~ = 5 &5 s = 5 5 5 3
Pennine Acute 9593.52 | 872002 | 87350 | 9.11% 5§ 3 = % § § & & &

8.00%

7.00%

6.00%

5.00% |-— . 7 N~

Royal Oldham CO- Monthly Sickness Absence % (FTE)

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00%

16

May.

Mar-17
Apr-17

Nov-17
Dec-17
Jan-18

Royal Oldham
e \Verage

UcL
s | CL

e Target

0G abed Moed uawnioq




	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 NES Acute Service strategy
	6 CQC UPDATE
	Acute Services-Trust
	Fairfield General Hospital
	North Manchester General Hospital
	Rochdale Infirmary
	Royal Oldham Hospital

	7 WINTER PRESSURES UPDATE
	NMCO winter pressures 1617

	8 STAFF UPDATE

